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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   May 11, 2020 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2020-09: Controlled Forestry Investments, LLC., 61 North River Road, Milford Tax 
Map 8, Lot 50 – Variance Application  

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a VARIANCE from the Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article V, Section 5.04 to allow an Auto Repair Facility use totaling approximately 2,500 square feet in an 
existing building in the Residential ‘R’ district. In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following 
comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. The subject property is approximately .99 acres with more than 197 linear feet of frontage on North 
River Road.   

b. Access to the property is by way of two existing driveway curb cuts on North River Road.   

c. The majority of the property is developed and is the site of the logging and firewood production 
company, Gentle Giant Forest Products, LLC.   

d. The current building footprint is approximately 2,180 square feet, consists of 3 garage bays, slab 
foundation, bathroom, and small office.  The area around the structure is primarily a pave surface. 
The property is serviced by municipal sewer and private well. 

e. Single family residences are located to the southeast and east of the subject property.  The Town 
transfer station located south of the subject property across the street. To the north and west exist pre-
existing commercial and industrial uses.  

2. The proposal calls for converting the existing building and use the property as an auto repair facility.  The 
building would be expanded by 384 square feet to allow for the creation of a customer waiting area, small 
office, and bathroom.  In addition, the applicant is seeking to continue selling firewood as a secondary use 
on the property.  

3. Pursuant to Sections 5.04, motor vehicle repair facilities are not permitted in the Residential ‘R’ Zoning 
District.  Any uses of land and/or structures not specifically included in the "R" District as acceptable, 
acceptable by Special Exception or acceptable by Conditional Use Permit shall be considered as not 
permitted or allowed through the issuance of a Variance.  

4. The applicant will need to clarify the extent of the motor vehicle repair facility, hours of operation, 
number of employees, projected number of customer vehicles.  

5. The applicant will need further detail the size, approximate area/location of the secondary fire wood sale 
use and explain if there will be continuation of the existing production and storage of the product on the 
property.   
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